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TO:  Alderman Greg Helding, Chairman 

Public Works and Services Committee 

                                                                                                                                                                           

FROM:  John C. Rooney 

  Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/Engineering 

                                                                                                                                                                          

DATE:   June 24, 2008 

                                                                                                                                                                          

SUBJECT:   Boat Pump Out Station Bids 

 

 

 

 

The Purchasing Agent received bids on the above contract on June 6, 2008 with Wanasek Corp. 

submitting the low bid in the amount of $44,226. 

 

We recommend a contract be entered into with the low bidder at his bid price with the funding being 

appropriated from a $5,000 grant from Wisconsin Waterways Commission, under the Clean Vessel Act 

and, a $15,000 grant from the Wisconsin DNR and includes the use of up to $70,000 in local match 

funds per Resolution 08-1607. 
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